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adem.alabama.gov 

1400 Coliseum Blvd. 36110-2400  •  Post Office Box 301463 
Montgomery, Alabama 36130-1463 

(334) 271-7700  •  FAX (334) 271-7950 

April 23, 2024 
 
ELECTRONICALLY TRANSMITTED  
 
Mayor Steven Reed   
City of Montgomery 
103 North Perry Street, Room 206 
Montgomery, AL 36104 
 
Re: ADEM Review and Concurrence:  2023 Remedial Action Activities Technical 

Memorandum, Downtown Environmental Assessment Project, Montgomery, Alabama, 
dated March 27, 2024 
Montgomery, Montgomery County, Alabama  
Facility ID No:  AL0 001 058 056 

 
Dear Mayor Reed: 
 
The Alabama Department of Environmental Management (ADEM or the Department) has 
reviewed the subject document received March 28, 2024.  Based on this review, the Department 
has determined that the 2023 Remedial Action Activities Technical Memorandum is complete 
and no further information will be required at this time.  Therefore, the Department concurs with 
the overall content of the subject document.   
 
If you have any questions on this matter, please contact Samantha Downing of the Remediation 
Engineering Section via e-mail at rsdowning@adem.alabama.gov or at (334) 270-5687.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Ashley T. Mastin, Chief 
Governmental Hazardous Waste Branch 
Land Division 
 
ATM/RSD/mlw 
 
cc: Lee Thomas, ADEM 
 Ashley Cousins, AC ESS, LLC 
 J.P. Martin, Jacobs 
 Glen Davis, Jacobs 


